
                    
                  

        

 
   
     

    
    

 

              
             

            
    

 

     
    
      

  
               
             
                  
               

              
           

           

 

        

             
  

  

  

        

Santa Cru] Count\ Board of Education ⚈ 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cru], CA 95060 ⚈ Tel (831) 466-5900 ⚈ ZZZ.santacru]coe.org
Ms. Jane Royer Barr ⚈ Ms. Rose Filicetti   ⚈ Ms. Sandra Nichols ⚈ Ms. Sue Roth   ⚈ Mr. Dana Sales

Mr. Abel Sanche]   ⚈ Mr. Bruce Van Allen

Santa Cru] County Board of Education
Special Board Meeting

Thursday November 5, 2020
Open Session 3:00 P.M.

Held by Videoconference Only

NOTICE:

In order to meet the most recent guidelines from the Santa Cru] Count\ Health 
Services Agenc\ in regard to COVID-19, this meeting Zill be limited to virtual
participation only and made available online via a live video-conference at the

folloZing Zeb address: 

https://santacru]coe-org.]oom.us/j/84520630404 

Or join b\ phone: 
US: +1(669) 900-6833

Meeting ID: 845 2063 0404#

PUBLIC COMMENT:
An\ person Zishing to make a public comment Zill have the opportunit\ to do so 
via videoconference during the virtual meeting for up to three minutes each for 

an\ item not listed on the agenda, or for up to tZo minutes for an\ item listed on 
the agenda. To submit a comment about to be read aloud on \our behalf either 
listed or not listed on the meeting agenda, please send a comment no longer 

than 300 Zords to sleibenson@santacru]coe.org no later than 2pm on 
November 5th. Each individual ma\ onl\ make one comment per topic. 

AGENDA

1. CALL TO ORDER, ROLL CALL AND ESTABLISHMENT OF QUORUM

Sue Roth (President), Jane Ro\er Barr, Rose Filicetti, Sandra Nichols, Dana Sales, Abel Sanche],
Bruce Van Allen
Faris Sabbah, Secretar\

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Superintendent Sabbah (Secretar\) Zill lead the Pledge of Allegiance.

1

https://santacruzcoe-org.zoom.us/j/84520630404
mailto:sleibenson@santacruzcoe.org
https://ZZZ.santacru]coe.org


    
   

  
 
 

   
 

                
  

 
  

 
                   

                
                 

                  
                  

                  
                 

          
 

 
 

         
 

       
 

       
 

                
             

          
 

              
              
            

              
 

             
             

              
    

 
                  

              
       

 
      

 
   

    
 
 
 
 
 

 

Santa Cru] Count\ Board of Education 

Agenda, Special Meeting 

November 5, 2020 

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

Agenda deletions and/or changes of sequence Zill be approved or the agenda Zill be approved as 
submitted. 

4. PUBLIC COMMENT 

This is an opportunit\ for the public to address the Board regarding items not on the agenda. The 
Board President Zill recogni]e an\ member of the audience not previousl\ placed on the agenda Zho 
Zishes to speak on a matter directl\ related to school business. Each speaker, on an\ specific topic, 
ma\ speak up three (3) minutes unless otherZise limited or e[tended b\ the President. The 
President ma\ allot time to those Zishing to speak but no action Zill be taken on matters presented 
(EDC � 35145.5). If appropriate, the President, or an\ Member of the Board, ma\ direct that a matter 
be referred to the Superintendent¶s Office for placement on a future agenda. Please refer to item, 
PleaVe NoWe, on the last item of this agenda. 

5. CORRESPONDENCE 

Official correspondence received b\ the Board is included herein. 

6. PUBLIC HEARINGS, NEW BUSINESS, AND ACTION ITEMS 

6.1 SB820 Application for Growth Funding 

The Board Zill be asked to take action on the SB 820 GroZth Funding Application Zhich 
requires the signature of the board president. For funding consideration, this application must 
be submitted to CDE no later than November 6, 2020. 

When the 2020-21 State Budget Zas approved, Senate Bill (SB) 98 provided local education 
agencies (LEAs) Zith a funding guarantee; the 2019-20 reported ADA Zould be used to 
calculate the 2020-21 funding. HoZever, projected increases to enrollment and/or ADA Zould 
not be taken into consideration and Zould not be factored into 2020-21 funding calculations. 

Education Code (EC) Section 43505(b)(1)(A), as amended b\ Senate Bill 820, Chapter 110, 
Statutes of 2020, provides eligible local educational agencies (LEAs) the opportunit\ to appl\ 
for funding based on projected groZth in either enrollment or average attendance (ADA) for 
the 2020-21 fiscal \ear. 

The Santa Cru] COE is eligible to appl\ for this funding since ADA groZth Zas projected in the 
2020-21 adopted budget due to the conversion of C\press Charter High School to C\press 
Communit\ School under the Alternative Education program. 

Presenter: Liann Re\es, Deput\ Superintendent, Business Services 

Motion & 
Vote: Sue Roth (President) 

2



    
   

  
 
 

     
 

    
 

              
         

 
      

        
 

        
 

      
    

    
  

 
      

    
    

  
 

      
    

    
  

 
  

 
        

 
 

  
  

  
  

                 
                     

                     
                     

                 
                

                
                 

  
  

  
                  

                   
              

  

 

Santa Cru] Count\ Board of Education 

Agenda, Special Meeting 

November 5, 2020 

7. REPORTS, PRESENTATIONS, AND INFORMATIONAL ITEMS

7.1 Board Budget Workshop

The Board Zill receive information and overvieZ of Santa Cru] Count\ Office of Education 
historical financial information and future budget planning process. 

Presenter: Liann Re\es, Deput\ Superintendent, Business Services 
Dr. Faris Sabbah, Count\ Superintendent of Schools 

8. SCHEDULE OF MEETINGS AND COMING EVENTS

Santa Cru] Count\ Board of Education
Regular Meeting (Virtual)
November 19, 2020
4:00 p.m.

Santa Cru] Count\ Board of Education
Special Meeting (Virtual)
December 10, 2020
3:00 p.m.

Santa Cru] Count\ Board of Education
Regular Meeting (Virtual)
December 17, 2020
4:00 p.m.

9. ADJOURNMENT

The Board President Zill adjourn the meeting.

PLEA6E NO7E:

Public Participation:

All persons are encouraged to attend and, Zhen appropriate, to participate in meetings of the Santa Cru] 
Count\ Board of Education. If \ou Zish to speak to an item on the agenda, please be present at the beginning 
of the meeting as an\ item, upon motion, ma\ be moved to the beginning of the agenda. Persons Zishing to 
address the Board are asked to state their name for the record. The president of the Board Zill establish a 
time limit of three (3) minutes, unless otherZise stated b\ the president, for comments from the public. 
Consideration of all matters is conducted in open session e[cept those relating to litigation, personnel and 
emplo\ee negotiations, Zhich, b\ laZ, ma\ be considered in closed session. E[pulsion appeal hearings are 
heard in closed session unless a request for hearing in open session is made b\ the appellant. 

Backup Documentation:

An\ Zritings or documents that are public records and are provided to a majorit\ of the governing board 
regarding an open session item on this agenda Zill be made available for public inspection in the Count\ Office 
of Education, located 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cru], CA 95060, during normal business hours. 

3



    
   

  
 
 
 

  
  

               
                  
                  

       
  

  
  

                 
                

                    
                

               
               

  

 

Santa Cru] Count\ Board of Education 

Agenda, Special Meeting 

November 5, 2020 

Translation Requests: 

Spanish language translation is available on an as-needed basis. Please make advance arrangements Zith 
Sage Leibenson b\ telephone at (831) 466-5900 Traducciones del inglps al espaxol \ del espaxol al inglps 
estin disponibles en las sesiones de la mesa directiva. Por favor haga arreglos por anticipado con Sage 
Leibenson por telpfono al numero (831) 466-5900. 

ADA Compliance: 

In compliance Zith Government Code section 54954.2 (a), The Santa Cru] Count\ Office of Education Zill, on 
request, make this agenda available in appropriate alternative formats to persons Zith a disabilit\, as required 
b\ Section 202 of the Americans Zith Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. Sec 12132), and the federal rules and 
regulations adopted in implementation thereof. Individuals Zho need this agenda in an alternative format or 
Zho need a disabilit\-related modification or accommodation in order to participate in the meeting should 
contact Sage Leibenson, Administrative Aide to the Superintendent, 400 Encinal St., Santa Cru], CA 95060, 
(831) 466-5900. 

4



SANTA CRUZ COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

AGENDA ITEM 

 
      

  
  

 
 

           

 
 

      
 

     
 

     
 
 
 

 
 

               
         

        
 

           
         

           
            

   
 

         
       

         
      

 
        

            
       

 

          

BRaUd MHHWLQJ DaWH: NRY. 5, 2020 AcWLRQ IQIRUPaWLRQ X 

TO: 6DQWD CUX] CRXQW\ BRDUG RI EGXFDWLRQ 

FROM: LLDQQ RH\HV, DHSXW\ 6XSHULQWHQGHQW, BXVLQHVV 6HUYLFHV 

SUBJECT: ASSOLFDWLRQ IRU GURZWK FXQGLQJ 

BACKGROUND 

7KH BRDUG ZLOO EH DVNHG WR WDNH DFWLRQ RQ WKH 6B 820 GURZWK FXQGLQJ ASSOLFDWLRQ ZKLFK 
UHTXLUHV WKH VLJQDWXUH RI WKH ERDUG SUHVLGHQW. FRU IXQGLQJ FRQVLGHUDWLRQ, WKLV DSSOLFDWLRQ 
PXVW EH VXEPLWWHG WR CDE QR ODWHU WKDQ NRYHPEHU 6, 2020. 

:KHQ WKH 2020-21 6WDWH BXGJHW ZDV DSSURYHG, 6HQDWH BLOO (6B) 98 SURYLGHG ORFDO 
HGXFDWLRQ DJHQFLHV (LEAV) ZLWK D IXQGLQJ JXDUDQWHH; WKH 2019-20 UHSRUWHG ADA ZRXOG 
EH XVHG WR FDOFXODWH WKH 2020-21 IXQGLQJ. HRZHYHU, SURMHFWHG LQFUHDVHV WR HQUROOPHQW 
DQG/RU ADA ZRXOG QRW EH WDNHQ LQWR FRQVLGHUDWLRQ DQG ZRXOG QRW EH IDFWRUHG LQWR 
2020-21 IXQGLQJ FDOFXODWLRQV. 

EGXFDWLRQ CRGH (EC) 6HFWLRQ 43505(E)(1)(A), DV DPHQGHG E\ 6HQDWH BLOO 820, CKDSWHU 
110, 6WDWXWHV RI 2020, SURYLGHV HOLJLEOH ORFDO HGXFDWLRQDO DJHQFLHV (LEAV) WKH 
RSSRUWXQLW\ WR DSSO\ IRU IXQGLQJ EDVHG RQ SURMHFWHG JURZWK LQ HLWKHU HQUROOPHQW RU 
DYHUDJH DWWHQGDQFH (ADA) IRU WKH 2020-21 ILVFDO \HDU. 

7KH 6DQWD CUX] COE LV HOLJLEOH WR DSSO\ IRU WKLV IXQGLQJ VLQFH ADA JURZWK ZDV 
SURMHFWHG LQ WKH 2020-21 DGRSWHG EXGJHW GXH WR WKH FRQYHUVLRQ RI C\SUHVV CKDUWHU HLJK 
6FKRRO WR C\SUHVV CRPPXQLW\ 6FKRRO XQGHU WKH AOWHUQDWLYH EGXFDWLRQ SURJUDP. 

BRaUd MHHWLQJ DaWH: NRYHPEHU 5, 2020 AJHQda IWHP: #6.1 
5



    
     

     
 

      
 

       
 

   
 

   

           

6DQWD CUX] CRXQW\ BRDUG RI EGXFDWLRQ 

6B820 ASSOLFDWLRQ IRU GURZWK FXQGLQJ 

NRYHPEHU 5, 2020 6SHFLDO MHHWLQJ 

SUPERINTENDENT¶S RECOMMENDATION FOR BOARD ACTION:

ASSURYH WKH 6B820 ASSOLFDWLRQ IRU GURZWK FXQGLQJ. 

FISCAL IMPLICATIONS:

DHWDLOHG KHUHLQ. 

BRaUd MHHWLQJ DaWH: NRYHPEHU 5, 2020 AJHQda IWHP: #6.1
6



    

SB 820 Growth 
Funding 
Application 

Developed by the California Department of Education, October 2020 

[End of Tab] 

7



                                     

 

 

  

 

    
    
    

  
 

 
 

 

 
 

 

2. SB 820 Growth Funding Application Instructions

These instructions are for the completion of the application for SB 820 growth funding. 

Notice that there are 10 tabs along the bottom of the workbook titled: ‘1. Title Page¶, ‘2. 
Instructions¶, '3. LEA Information',  ‘4. Enrollment at 2nd Interim¶, ‘5. Enrollment at 2020-21 
Budget¶, '6. ADA at 2nd Interim', '7. ADA at 2020-21 Budget', '8. 2020-21 Grade Span Data', '9. 
NSS', and '10. Certification'. All local educational agencies (LEAs) will complete tabs 3, 8, and 
10. LEAs will complete only one of tabs 4, 5, 6, or 7 as appropriate. Tab 9 is only for School
Districts with Necessary Small School (NSS) Funding.

Eligible Local Educational Agencies 

Education Code  (EC ) Section 43505(b)(1)(A), as amended by Senate Bill 820, Chapter 110, 
Statutes of 2020, provides eligible local educational agencies (LEAs) the opportunity to apply 
for funding based on projected growth in either enrollment or average daily attendance (ADA) 
for the 2020-21 fiscal year. 

The following LEAs are eligible to apply:
 School districts
 County offices of education
 Continuing classroom-based charter schools 

Pursuant to EC  43505(c)(1), charter schools that were nonclassroom-based as of the 2019-20 
Second Principal Apportionment (P-2) certification are not eligible to apply for SB 820 growth 
funding. A list of such charter schools is available here: 

https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/pa/documents/ncbcs20.xlsx 

Application Process 
Complete the necessary tabs included in this workbook. Start with Tab 3. LEA Information. All 
LEAs completing this application must complete tabs 3, 8, and 10. Additionally, LEAs must 
complete only one of tabs 4, 5, 6, 7. Tab 3. LEA Information will determine which of these 4 
tabs to complete. 

Data entry cells are colored orange and marked with "Respond Here". 

Submission: 

Email this completed Excel workbook, a signed copy of Tab 10. Certification, and supporting 
documentation (PDF or Excel only) together as attachments in one email to: 

SB820GrowthFunding@cde.ca.gov 

Due Date: 

8

https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/pa/documents/ncbcs20.xlsx
mailto:SB820GrowthFunding@cde.ca.gov


 

 

      

      

    

    

 

November 6, 2020. This deadline is determined by statute [EC  Section 43505(b)(3)]. 

Documentation 

Format: 

Only Excel and PDF files will be accepted. 

File Names: 

In order to facilitate the California Department of Education's review, please use the following 
file naming conventions: 

Application Document (Excel Workbook): 

LEA Name_LEA Type_Date Submitted 

For example: "ExampleUSD_SD_11.6.2020.xlsx" 

Supporting Documents:

 Please include the name of the LEA and document in the filename.

 For example: "ExampleUSD_Adopted Budget.pdf" 

For school districts, if growth is documented in the 2020-21 Adopted Budget or 2019-20 2nd 
Interim Report, submit Form 01CS or Form 01CSI only as appropriate. A school district is not 
required to submit the entire 2nd Interim Report or Adopted Budget unless further 
documentation is requested during the application review process. 

For County Offices of Education,  if growth is documented in the 2020-21 Adopted Budget or 
2019-20 2nd Interim Report, submit Form A or Form AI only as appropriate. A COE is not 
required to submit the entire 2nd Interim Report or Adopted Budget unless further 
documentation is requested during the application review process. 

For Charter Schools, submit the 2019-20 2nd Interim Report or 2020-21 Adopted Budget, as 
appropriate. Please indicate in your email submission the page numbers on which the relevant 
enrollment or ADA numbers are documented. 

9



      

 

3. SB 820 Growth Funding Application LEA Information 

LEA Information 

1. Local Educational Agency (LEA) name: Santa Cruz County Office of Education 

2. Type of LEA: County Office of Education 

3. CDS code: 10447 

4. LEA contact name: Melissa Lopez 

5. LEA contact email address: mlopez@santacruzcoe.org 

Eligibility and Documentation 

6. Indicate basis of eligibility  ADA Growth 

7. Documentation  2020-21 Adopted Budget 

Based on your answers to prompts 6 and 7 above, continue to the next appropriate section as indicated: 
If Growth in Enrollment at 2019-20 2nd Interim: Complete Tabs 4, 8, and 10 only. 
If Growth in Enrollment at 2020-21 Adopted Budget: Complete Tabs 5, 8, and 10 only. 
If Growth in ADA at 2019-20 2nd Interim: Complete Tabs 6, 8, and 10 only. 
If Growth in ADA at 2020-21 Adopted Budget: Complete Tabs 7, 8, and 10 only. 

10

mlopez
Highlight



           
  

          

         

        

          

             
  

    
   

         
      

           
        

    

 
         

             
  

    
   

           
    

             
     

    
 

7. Basis of Eligibility: Growth in ADA at 2020-21 Adopted Budget 

Complete this tab only if your LEA is applying on the basis of ADA growth as 
demonstrated in its 2020-21 Adopted Budget. 

Supporting documentation must be submitted per instructions provided on Tab 2. 
Instructions. 

1. Enter estimated actual overall ADA for 2019-20 as of the 2020-21 Adopted 
Budget: 954.28 

2. Enter projected overall ADA for 2020-21 as of the 2020-21 Adopted Budget: 1054 

Instructions 
Prompt 1: Enter estimated actual overall ADA for 2019-20 as of the 2020-21 
Adopted Budget: 
For school districts, enter the amount found in Form 01CS, Criterion 1, Item 1A: 
Calculating the District¶s ADA Variances: 

Row: “First Year (2019-20) District Regular” 
Column: “Estimated/Unaudited Actuals Funded ADA” 

For charter schools, enter the amount of estimated actual ADA for 2019-20 as 
documented in the charter school¶s 2020-21 Adopted Budget. 

For county offices of education, enter the amount of estimated actual overall ADA found 
in Form A, Tab/Section B: County Office of Education: 

Row: “3. Total County Office ADA” 

Column: As applicable 
Prompt 2: Enter projected overall ADA for 2020-21 as of the 2020-21 Adopted 
Budget: 
For school districts, enter the amount found in Form 01CS, Criterion 1, Item 1A: 
Calculating the District's ADA Variances: 

Row: “Budget Year (2020-21) District Regular" 
Column: “Estimated/Unaudited Actuals Funded ADA" 

For charter schools, enter the amount of projected ADA for 2020-21 as documented in 
the charter school¶s 2020-21 Adopted Budget. 

For county offices of education, enter the amount of projected ADA found in Form A, 
Tab/Section B: County Office of Education: 

Row: “3. Total County Office ADA” 
Column: As applicable 

11



      

     

   

  

 

    

  

        
       

       
       
    

        
      

        
  

         
      

       
        
 

         
       

       

8. 2020-21 Grade Span Data 

All LEAs must complete Row 9 of this tab. 
Rows 10-13 are a subset of units included in Row 9 completed by either charter schools or COEs as applicable. 

Enter the enrollment or ADA as appropriate depending on the basis of eligibility. 

Type of LEA County Office of Education 

Basis of Eligibility ADA Growth 

Documentation 2020-21 Adopted Budget 

Grade Span Data Grades TK/K-3 Grades 4-6 Grades 7-8 Grades 9-12 Total 

Total Units of Overall Projected for 2020-21 1053.9 1053.9 

County Program Charter School: Units included in the amount of TOTAL 
Units provided in Row 9 attributed to students in juvenile court schools, county 
community schools, or special education classes and centers, who are 
enrolled pursuant to EC Section 2574(c)(4)(A) operated by the county 
program charter school (County Program Alternative Education) 

0 

County Program Charter School: Units included in the amount of TOTAL 
Units provided in Row 9 attributed to students enrolled in charter operated 
county programs that are not enrolled pursuant to EC Section 2574(c)(4)(A) 
(Charter Funded County Programs) 

0 

County Office of Education: Units included in the amount of TOTAL Units 
provided in Row 9  attributed to students in juvenile court schools, county 
community schools, or special education classes and centers, who are 
enrolled pursuant to EC Section 2574(c)(4)(A) operated by the COE (County 
Program Alternative Education) 

21.46 943.54 965 

County Office of Education: Units included in the amount of TOTAL Units 
provided in Row 9 attributed to students enrolled in county programs that are 
not enrolled pursuant to EC Section 2574(c)(4)(A) (District Funded County 
Programs) 

21.23 12.74 12.9 42.03 88.9 

12



 

10. Certification - SB820 Growth Funding Application 

All LEAs must provide this certification. Applications submitted without this certification will 
not be processed. 

Please print the document, sign, scan (in PDF format), and email certification together with all 
other application and supporting documentation per instructions for submitting the 
application provided on Tab 2. Instructions to: 

SB820GrowthFunding@cde.ca.gov. 

Application must be submitted by November 6, 2020. This deadline is determined by statute [EC 
Section 43505(b)(3)]. 

Education Code  Section 43505(b)(3)(C), as amended by Senate Bill 820, requires the 
superintendent or equivalent officer and the president of the governing board or body of the local 
educational agency to both attest under penalty of perjury that documentation submitted pursuant to 
subparagraphs (A) and (B) is true and correct and is the most recent budget adopted by the 
governing board or body of the local educational agency on or before June 30, 2020, or is the 
2019–20 second interim report adopted by the governing board or body of the local educational 
agency. 

The undersigned do attest, under penalty of perjury, that documentation submitted in 
conjunction with this application is true and correct and is the most recent budget adopted 
by the governing board or body of the LEA on or before June 30, 2020, or is the 2019-20 
second interim report adopted by the governing board or body of the LEA. 

LEA Superintendent / Equivalent Officer 

Print Name: Liann Reyes, Deputy Superintendent, Business 

Sign Name: 

Date: 

President of the LEA's Governing Board or Body 

Print Name: Sue Roth 

Sign Name: 

Date: 

13

mailto:SB820GrowthFunding@cde.ca.gov.


    
 

   
  

 

   
    

          

       
   

   
    

        
           
           
           
            
           
               
      
         
           
         
           
          
               
              
          
            
                 
            
               
     
          
      
     
     
          
          

2020-21 BXGJHW

2020-21 July 1 Budget 
Santa Cru] County Office of Education AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE 44 10447 0000000 
Santa Cru] County Form A 

2019-20 EVWLPDWHG AFWXDOV 2020-21 BXGJHW 
EVWLPDWHG P-2 EVWLPDWHG EVWLPDWHG 

DHVFULSWLRQ P-2 ADA AQQXDO ADA FXQGHG ADA ADA AQQXDO ADA FXQGHG ADA 

B. CO8N7< OFFICE OF ED8CA7ION 
1. CRXQW\ PURJUDP AOWHUQDWLYH EGXFDWLRQ ADA 

a. County Group Home and Institution Pupils 
b. Juvenile Halls, Homes, and Camps 61.87 61.87 61.87 61.87 61.87 61.87 
c. Probation Referred, On Probation or Parole, 

Expelled per EC 48915(a) or (c) [EC 2574(c)(4)(A)] 803.51 803.51 803.51 903.13 903.13 903.13 
G. 7RWDO, CRXQW\ PURJUDP AOWHUQDWLYH EGXFDWLRQ 

ADA (6XP RI LLQHV B1D WKURXJK B1F) 865.38 865.38 865.38 965.00 965.00 965.00 
2. DLVWULFW FXQGHG CRXQW\ PURJUDP ADA 

a. County Community Schools 
b. Special Education-Special Day Class 82.63 82.63 82.63 82.63 82.63 82.63 
c. Special Education-NPS/LCI 
d. Special Education Extended Year 6.27 6.27 6.27 6.27 6.27 6.27 
e. Other County Operated Programs: 

Opportunity Schools and Full Day 
Opportunity Classes, Speciali]ed Secondary

 Schools 
f. County School Tuition Fund 

(Out of State Tuition) [EC 2000 and 46380] 
J. 7RWDO, DLVWULFW FXQGHG CRXQW\ PURJUDP ADA 

(6XP RI LLQHV B2D WKURXJK B2I) 88.90 88.90 88.90 88.90 88.90 88.90 
3. 7O7AL CO8N7< OFFICE ADA 

(6XP RI LLQHV B1G DQG B2J) 954.28 954.28 954.28 1,053.90 1,053.90 1,053.90 
4. AGXOWV LQ CRUUHFWLRQDO FDFLOLWLHV 
5. CRXQW\ OSHUDWLRQV GUDQW ADA 37,306.28 37,306.28 37,306.28 37,306.28 37,306.28 37,306.28 
6. CKDUWHU 6FKRRO ADA 

(EQWHU CKDUWHU 6FKRRO ADA XVLQJ 
7DE C. CKDUWHU 6FKRRO ADA) 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0 
File: ada (Rev 03/27/2018) Page 1 of 1 Printed: 6/11/2020 3:37 PM 

14



SANTA CRUZ COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

AGENDA ITEM 

 
      

  
  

 
 

           

 
 

      
 

     
 

    
 
 
 

 
 

           
          

 
      

 
      

 
   

 
    

          

BRaUd MHHWLQJ DaWH: NRY. 5, 2020 AcWLRQ IQIRUPaWLRQ X 

TO: SaQWa CUX] CRXQW\ BRaUd Rf EdXcaWiRQ 

FROM: LiaQQ Re\eV, DeSXW\ SXSeUiQWeQdeQW, BXViQeVV SeUYiceV 

SUBJECT: BRaUd BXdgeW WRUNVhRS 

BACKGROUND 

The BRaUd ZiOO UeceiYe iQfRUPaWiRQ aQd RYeUYieZ Rf SaQWa CUX] CRXQW\ Office Rf 
EdXcaWiRQ hiVWRUicaO fiQaQciaO iQfRUPaWiRQ aQd fXWXUe bXdgeW SOaQQiQg SURceVV. 

SUPERINTENDENT¶S RECOMMENDATION FOR BOARD ACTION: 

PaUWiciSaWe iQ BRaUd BXdgeW WRUNVhRS. 

FISCAL IMPLICATIONS: 

NRQe; iQfRUPaWiRQaO RQO\. 

BRaUd MHHWLQJ DaWH: NRYePbeU 5, 2020 AJHQda IWHP: #7.1 
15



'

%RDUG�%XGJHW�$GYLVRU\� 
&RPPLWWHH�0HHWLQJ 

2FWREHU��������� 

&RXQW\�2IILFH�RI�(GXFDWLRQ� 
%XGJHW�2YHUYLHZ�8QUHVWULFWHG�6SHQGLQJ 
҄ ,PSRUWDQW�WR�VHH�ZKHUH�WKH�&RXQW\�KDV�EHHQ�WKH�ODVW�VHYHUDO�\HDUV 

)XQGLQJ�FDOFXODWLRQV�ZHUH�FKDQJHG�WR�WKH�/RFDO�&RQWURO�)XQGLQJ�)RUPXOD�LQ� 
���������� 

<HDU HILFLW ([FHVV 

������� ���������� 

������� ���������� 

������� ���������� 

������� ���������� 

������� ���������� 

������� ���������� 

������� ���������� 

$GRSWHG�������� ������������ 

16



8QUHVWULFWHG�%DODQFHV 

8QUHVWULFWHG�%DODQFHV 

1RWH�WKH�YDOXH�RI�D����5HVHUYH�IRU�(FRQRPLF�8QFHUWDLQWLHV�IRU���������LV� 
HVWLPDWHG�DW�������������KRZHYHU��LQ�DFFRUGDQFH�ZLWK�%RDUG�5HVROXWLRQ�WR�VHW� 
DVLGH�D�PLQLPXP�RI�D����UHVHUYH��\RX�FDQ�VHH�WKDW�WKH���������HQGLQJ�IXQG� 
EDODQFH�LQ�)XQG����ZDV������������ZKLFK�HTXDWHV�WR�D��������UHVHUYH� 

17



)XQG����&DVK�DQG�)XQG�%DODQFHV 

7KLV�LQIRUPDWLRQ�LV�EDVHG�RII�RI�WKH�FRPELQHG��XQUHVWULFWHG�DQG�UHVWULFWHG�� 
)XQG���� 

18



6R�:KDW�+DSSHQHG�WR��������" 
$�&29,'����5HYHQXH�3UREOHP� 

҄ $GRSWHG�EXGJHW�LQFOXGHG�DQ�DVVXPSWLRQ�IRU�D�QHW�GHFUHDVH�WR�/&))� 
IXQGLQJ�RI��������EDVHG�RQ�D�WRWDO�$'$�DVVXPSWLRQ�RI���� 

҄ :H�QRZ�NQRZ�WKDW�WKH�GHILFLW�ZDV�UHPRYHG�����&2/$�ZDV�GHFODUHG��DQG� 
WKH�6WDWH�GHFLGHG�WR�ZLWKGUDZ�PRQH\�IURP�LWV�3XEOLF�6FKRRO�6\VWHP� 
6WDELOL]DWLRQ�$FFRXQW�LQ�DQ�DWWHPSW�WR�FRXQWHUEDODQFH�WKH�HIIHFWV�RI�WKH� 
&29,'����SDQGHPLF�RQ�WKH�6WDWH�HFRQRP\ 

҄ 7KH�)LUVW�,QWHULP�5HSRUW��WKDW�ZLOO�EH�SUHVHQWHG�WR�WKH�ERDUG�LQ� 
'HFHPEHU��ZLOO�FRQWDLQ�WKH�UHYHQXH�DGMXVWPHQW�WKDW�UHPRYHV�WKH������� 
GHILFLW�DVVXPSWLRQ��UHVWRULQJ�DQ�HVWLPDWHG������������WR�WKH�/&))� 
FDOFXODWLRQ��DQG 

҄ 2QH�7LPH�)HGHUDO�DQG�6WDWH�FRURQDYLUXV�UHOLHI�GROODUV�ZLOO�DOVR�EH�UHFRJQL]HG� 
DW�WKLV�WLPH�HVWLPDWHG�DW����������� 

19



6WUDWHJLHV�WR�$FKLHYH�D�%DODQFHG�%XGJHW 

҄ ,GHQWLI\�LI�GHILFLW�VSHQGLQJ�LV�WKH�UHVXOW�RI��2QH�WLPH�VSHQG�GRZQ� 
RI�UHVHUYHV��RU�6WUXFWXUDO�'HILFLW 

҄ ,I�VWUXFWXUDO��LGHQWLI\�WKH�YDOXH�RI�WKH�VWUXFWXUDO�GHILFLW�WKDW�H[LVWV� 
LQ�WKH�XQUHVWULFWHG�EXGJHW 
� 

҄ 5HYLHZ�DOO�FXUUHQW�YDFDQFLHV�DQG�UHWLUHPHQWV��LQ�WKH�QHZ� 
LQVWUXFWLRQDO�GHOLYHU\�PRGH�ZH�DUH�LQ��GR�WKH�SRVLWLRQV�VWLOO�PDNH� 
VHQVH�RU�DUH�WKH\�QHHGHG" 

҄ 'HFLGH�ZKLFK�SURJUDPV�DUH�´YDOXH�DGGHGµ�IRU�RXU�VWXGHQWV�DQG� 
WKDW�WKH�&RXQW\�ZDQWV�WR�PDLQWDLQ 

҄ 5HYLHZ�DOO�FXUUHQW�([WUD�+RXUV�RU�&RQWUDFWV 

҄ %HJLQ�WKH�SURFHVV�RI�EXLOGLQJ�WRZDUG�D�=HUR�%DVHG�EXGJHW�IRU� 
������� 

:KDW�LV�=HUR�%DVHG� 
%XGJHWLQJ"%DVHG� 
%XGJHWLQJ 

�� 

20



�

:KDW�LV�=HUR�%DVHG�%XGJHWLQJ��=%% �" 

'LIIHUHQW�([SODQDWLRQV�$ERXW�:KDW�=%%�LV��EXW�IRU�RXU�3XUSRVHV� 

҄ =%%�LV�WKH�PHWKRG�RI�EXGJHWLQJ�LQ�ZKLFK�DOO�H[SHQVHV�PXVW�EH�MXVWLILHG�IRU�WKH� 
QHZ�ILVFDO�SHULRG��LQ�RXU�FDVH�IRU�WKH���������$GRSWHG�%XGJHW��� 

҄ 7KH�LGHD�DQG�SURFHVV�RI�]HUR�EDVHG�EXGJHWLQJ�LV�WR�VWDUW�IURP�D��]HUR�EDVH��� 
�YHUVXV�D�VLPSOH�´UROO�RYHUµ�EXGJHW��DQG�HYHU\�GHSDUWPHQW�DQG�SURJUDP� 
ZLWKLQ�DQ�RUJDQL]DWLRQ�LV�DQDO\]HG�IRU�LWV�QHHGV�DQG�FRVWV� 

҄ 7KH�EXGJHW�LV�WKHQ�EXLOW�DURXQG�ZKDW�LV�QHHGHG�IRU�WKH�XSFRPLQJ�SHULRG�� 
UHJDUGOHVV�RI�ZKHWKHU�HDFK�EXGJHW�LV�KLJKHU�RU�ORZHU�WKDQ�WKH�SUHYLRXV�RQH� 

3URV�DQG�&RQV�RI�=HUR�%DVHG�%XGJHWLQJ��=%% 
3URV�RI�=%% 
҄ *UHDWO\�UHGXFHV�RYHUVSHQGLQJ�EHFDXVH�FRQVLGHUDEOH�WKRXJKW�LV�SXW�LQWR�HDFK�UHTXHVW 

҄ 6LWH�OHYHO�SDUWLFLSDWLRQ�FDQ�EH�LQFUHDVHG�WR�LQFOXGH�DGGLWLRQDO�VWDNHKROGHUV 

҄ %XGJHW�MXVWLILFDWLRQ�LQFUHDVHV�WUDQVSDUHQF\�DQG�SXEOLF�FRQILGHQFH 

҄ 2XWGDWHG�DOORFDWLRQ�PHWKRGV�DUH�GLVFDUGHG 

҄ 3URJUDPPDWLF�VSHQGLQJ�FDQ�EH�OLQNHG�WR�VWXGHQW�DFKLHYHPHQW�RU�GLVWULFW�VXFFHVV 

&RQV�RI�=%% 
҄ 7LPH�DQG�UHVHDUFK�LQWHQVLYH 

҄ /DFN�RI�ILQDQFLDO�H[SHUWLVH�DW�WKH�VFKRRO�OHYHO 

҄ 6FKRRO�DQG�GHSDUWPHQW�OHDGHUV�PD\�IHHO�JUHDW�SUHVVXUH�WR�VSHQG�OHVV�WKDQ�QHHGHG 

҄ 5HTXHVWV�IRU�IXQGV�DUH�RIWHQ�GHQLHG�EDVHG�RQ�ODFN�RI�UHVHDUFK�RU�DGHTXDWH�MXVWLILFDWLRQ 

6RXUFH��KWWSV���EORJ�DOORYXH�FRP�]HUR�EDVHG�EXGJHWLQJ 

�� 

21



&XUUHQW�3UDFWLFH�WR�'HVLUHG�3UDFWLFH 

҄ %XGJHW�SURFHVV�XVXDOO\�UROO�IRUZDUG�RI�WKH�FXUUHQW�EXGJHW�DQG�DGMXVWHG�FKDQJHV� 

҄ %XGJHW�RI�WRPRUURZ�LV�D�SURGXFW�RI�WKH�EXGJHW�RI�WRGD\�� 

҄ 2IWHQ�OHVV�VFUXWLQ\�GXULQJ�WKH�EXGJHW�SURFHVV�DV�WKH�QXPEHUV�DUH�PHUHO\�WZHDNHG�WR�PHHW�WKH� 
QHHGV�RI�WKH�QH[W�ILVFDO�\HDU�ZLWKRXW�D�FRPSUHKHQVLYH�UHYLHZ� 

҄ =%%�´]HUR�EDVHG�EXGJHWLQJµ���HDFK�LQGLYLGXDO�EXGJHW�LQ�WKH�GLVWULFW�LV�EXLOW�IURP�VFUDWFK�� 
IRUFLQJ�GHFLVLRQ�OHDGHUV�DQG�EXGJHW�RZQHUV�WR�MXVWLI\�WKHLU�H[LVWLQJ�DQG�QHZ�VSHQGLQJ�DFFRUGLQJ� 
WR�VRPH�FULWHULD�� 

҄ $OORZV�'HSDUWPHQW�KHDGV�WR�LGHQWLI\�DOWHUQDWLYH�ZD\V�WR�XWLOL]H�UHVRXUFHV�DQG�LV�RIWHQ�XVHG�DV� 
DQ�RSSRUWXQLW\�WR�UHIOHFW�RQ�JRDOV��SURJUDPV��DQG�QHHGV�WKDW�UHTXLUH�LPSURYHPHQW�RU�VXSSRUW� 

҄ (YHU\�H[SHQVH�LV�MXVWLILHG�DQG�HYHU\�IXQFWLRQ�ZLWKLQ�DQ�RUJDQL]DWLRQ�LV�DQDO\]HG�IRU�LWV�QHHGV� 
DQG�FRVWV��,W�FDQ�KHOS�GLVWULFWV�SURYLGH�FRQWH[W�DQG�GHWDLO�WR�WKHLU�H[SHQGLWXUHV��DQG�OHDG�WR� 
VLJQLILFDQW�LPSURYHPHQW�LQ�ERWK�VSHQGLQJ�DQG�VWXGHQW�DFKLHYHPHQW� 

�� 

:KDW�:LOO�LW�/RRN�/LNH�3ODQQLQJ�IRU��������" 

҄ 6WDUW�RII�E\�HQVXULQJ�WKH�FXUUHQW�\HDU�EXGJHW�LV�DV�DFFXUDWH�DV�SRVVLEOH� 
E\�KROGLQJ�GHSDUWPHQWDO�PHHWLQJV�ZLWK�WKH�EXVLQHVV�GHSDUWPHQW�WR� 
GLVFXVV� 

҄ $UH�WKHUH�DQ\�PDMRU�FKDQJHV��LQFUHDVH�RU�GHFUHDVH��WKDW�QHHG�WR� 
EH�DGGUHVVHG�QRZ" 

҄ $UH�WKHUH�DQ\�´SRWVµ�RI�PRQH\�WKDW�DUH�ODFNLQJ�GHWDLO�WKDW�FDQ�EH� 
UHILQHG�QRZ�DQG�LGHQWLILHG�IXUWKHU 

�� 

22



:KDW�,W�0LJKW�/RRN�/LNH�1RZ«�� 

�� 

1W��4YVTPI���-ƅH�PMOI�XS�WIRH�1V��<�XS�E�GSRJIVIRGI�SR�XLI�(MKMXEP�(MZMHI��HS�[I�QSRI]�JSV�XLEX# 
1W��+VIIR���=E��XLIVIƅW���������MR�XLEX�TSX�SJ�QSRI]�XS�WTIRH�SR�ƈ[LEXIZIVƉ� 

:KDW�:H�:DQW�LW�7R�/RRN�/LNH� 

�� 

1W��4YVTPI���-ƅH�PMOI�XS�WIRH�1V��<�XS�E�GSRJIVIRGI�SR�XLI�(MKMXEP�(MZMHI��HS�[I�QSRI]�JSV�XLEX# 
1W��+VIIR���=IW��-�WII�XLEX�XLIVI�[EW��������WIX�EWMHI�JSV�XLI�(MKMXEP�(MZMHI�GSRJIVIRGI�MR�XLI� 
7TVMRK��EPWS�XLIVI�EVI�X[S�SXLIV�GSRJIVIRGIW�]SY�LEH�TPERRIH�����������JSV�XLI�/���0MXIVEG]� 
'SRJIVIRGI�ERH������JSV�(SMRK�1SVI�;MXL�0IWW� 
1W��4YVTPI���%;)731)���8LERO�]SY� 

23



:KDW�:LOO�LW�/RRN�/LNH�3ODQQLQJ�IRU��������" 

҄ %\�'HFHPEHU�-DQXDU\�GHSDUWPHQWV�ZLOO�GHYHORS�D�IUDPHZRUN�DQG� 
GHWHUPLQH�ZKDW�SURJUDP�V ��DQG�RU�VHUYLFHV�ZLOO�ORRN�OLNH�IRU�QH[W�\HDU 
҄ $UH�\RX�RIIHULQJ�WKH�VDPH�WKLQJV" 
҄ $UH�\RX�DGGLQJ�VRPHWKLQJ�QHZ" 
҄ $UH�\RX�HOLPLQDWLQJ�VRPHWKLQJ�WKDW�MXVW�LVQ·W�ZRUNLQJ" 

҄ 5HYLHZ�WKH�FXUUHQW�OLVW�RI�)7(V�DQG�GHWHUPLQH�LI�WKDW�OLVW��LQ�LWV�FXUUHQW� 
VWDWH��ZLOO�VXSSRUW�WKH�HGXFDWLRQDO�PLVVLRQ��SURJUDP�GHVLJQ��DQG� 
VHUYLFHV�IRU�WKH���������\HDU 

�� 

:KDW�:LOO�LW�/RRN�/LNH�3ODQQLQJ�IRU��������" 

҄ 1H[W�VWHS���5HYLHZ�SURJUDPV�DQG�VHUYLFHV�WR�EH�RIIHUHG�LQ��������� 
DQG��FRQVLGHULQJ�FXUUHQW�\HDU�QRQ�)7(�H[SHQVHV����$VN�«� 

҄ %DVHG�RQ�ZKDW�,�SODQ�WR�DGG��HOLPLQDWH��RU�NHHS�WKH�VDPH��ZKDW� 
H[SHQVHV�ZLOO�,�QHHG�WR�LQFXU�IRU�WKH�SURJUDP" 

҄ &RVW�RXW�HVWLPDWH�ZKDW�WKRVH�H[SHQVHV�PLJKW�EH 
҄ $UH�WKRVH�H[SHQVHV��DW�WKH�HQG�RI�WKH�GD\��MXVWLILDEOH" 

�� 

24



<RXU�4XHVWLRQVDVHG� 
%XGJHWLQJ 

�� 

<RXU�4XHVWLRQV 
4���+RZ�PXFK�LV�EHLQJ�FRQWULEXWHG�WR�´RXWVLGH�DJHQFLHVµ" 

$���7KH�DPRXQW�RI�GROODUV�EHLQJ�VSHQW�RQ�RXWVLGH�DJHQFLHV�LV�QRWHG�LQ�WKH�WDEOH�EHORZ� 

$UWV�3URMHFW 

<RXQJ�:ULWHUV�3URJUDP 

25



<RXU�4XHVWLRQV 
4���:KDW�FKDQJHV�KDYH�RFFXUUHG�LQ�ODZ��SROLF\��DQG�SUDFWLFH�IRU�VFKRRO�IXQGLQJ�EHFDXVH�RI� 
&29,'" 

$���$�GHWDLOHG�GRFXPHQW�SUHSDUHG�E\�&DSLWRO�$GYLVRUV�*URXS�VXPPDUL]HV�WKH�FKDQJHV�LQ� 
HGXFDWLRQ�ILQDQFH�ODZ�IRU��������.H\�SRLQWV� 

҄ 7KH�JRDO�RI�WKH�%XGJHW�$FW�ZDV�WR�HVVHQWLDOO\�NHHS�SURJUDP�IXQGLQJ�DW�WKH�VDPH�OHYHO� 
DV�ODVW�\HDU��,Q�DGGLWLRQ��WKH�VWDWH�XWLOL]HG�D�VLJQLILFDQW�DPRXQW�RI�RQH�WLPH�IHGHUDO� 
IXQGV�WR�SURYLGH�VRPH�DGGLWLRQDO�UHVRXUFHV�IRU�FRVWV�UHODWHG�WR�&29,'����DQG�IRU� 
PHDVXUHV�WR�PLWLJDWH�OHDUQLQJ�ORVV�GXH�WR�WKH�SDQGHPLF�� 

҄ 7KH�EXGJHW�LPSOHPHQWV�ODUJH�GHIHUUDOV�RI�SD\PHQWV�RI�WKH�SULQFLSDO�DSSRUWLRQPHQW� 
IURP�WKH���������ILVFDO�\HDU��)<��LQWR�WKH���������)<� 

҄ 7KH�EXGJHW�UHWDLQV�/&))�EDVH�JUDQW�IXQGLQJ�DW�H[DFWO\�WKH���������OHYHO�DQG�SURYLGHV�D� 
]HUR�FRVW�RI�OLYLQJ�DGMXVWPHQW��&2/$ ��IRU���������IRU�/&))�DQG�FDWHJRULFDOV�� 

҄ $'$�KROG�KDUPOHVV�ZLWK�IROORZ�XS�OHJLVODWLRQ�RI�6%�����ZKLFK�DOORZV�IRU�VRPH�$'$�RU� 
HQUROOPHQW�JURZWK�IRU�/($V� 

҄ /HDUQLQJ�/RVV�0LWLJDWLRQ�)XQGLQJ�LQ�WKH�IRUP�RI�RQH�WLPH�IXQGLQJ�IRU�/($V�WR�PLWLJDWH� 
OHDUQLQJ�ORVV�UHODWHG�WR�&29,'����� 

<RXU�4XHVWLRQV 
�.H\�SRLQWV� 

҄ (PSOR\HU�&DO6756�DQG�3(56�UDWH�UHOLHI�LQ���������DQG����������WKLV�DFWLRQ�HIIHFWLYHO\� 
UHGXFHG�WKH�HPSOR\HU�FRQWULEXWLRQ�UDWHV�IRU�HDFK�RI�WKHVH�WZR�\HDUV�E\�DERXW����LQ� 
ERWK�SURJUDPV� 

҄ $FFRXQWDELOLW\���,Q�OLHX�RI�WKHLU�QRUPDO�ORFDO�FRQWURO�DFFRXQWDELOLW\�SODQV��/&$3V ���IRU� 
WKH���������VFKRRO�\HDU��/($V�DUH�UHTXLUHG�WR�DGRSW�/HDUQLQJ�&RQWLQXLW\�3ODQV��/&3V �� 
E\�6HSWHPEHU����������DQG�D�EXGJHW�RYHUYLHZ�IRU�SDUHQWV�E\�'HFHPEHU���������� 

26




